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RSCC Wire and Cable LLC
dba Marmon Industrial Energy and Infrastructure
20 Bradley Part Road
East Granby CT 06026
 
 
Event 57243  Part 21
 
Dear Sir or Madam,
 
I have a question regarding the application of 21.21.a.2 and reporting within 60 days. 
 
The Part 21 Report was opened on 7/25/24.  We initially thought our containment and corrective
actions were completed on 8/23/24, but discoveries during implementation of the corrective actions
led us to request retraction of our Final Report on 9/6/24.  An update to the retraction of our Final
Report was submitted 9/17/24 in which we estimated completion of our containment actions on
Sept 30th but this will now be completed by October 4th.   This delay is due to precautionary inventory
sampling activities that involves 14-day aging testing.  We now plan to have our Final Report
submitted the week of October 7th which will include the results of our containment activities, along
with third party audit (scheduled 10/1/24) verification of our implemented corrective actions.
 
Will this email be accepted for our status update or should I submit a formal letter.
 
Sincerely,
 

Phillip Sargenski
Quality Assurance Manager
Marmon Industrial Energy & Infrastructure Group | 20 Bradley Park Road, East
Granby, CT 06028
Direct: 860-653-8376 | Mobile: 413-404-0073 | phillip.sargenski@marmoniei.com

 
All transactions are subject to compliance with the terms and conditions of sale or purchase, as applicable, which are
available on the respective Marmon Industrial Energy and Infrastructure company’s website www.marmoniei.com or
can be provided by calling the company’s main business line at 800-327-7625.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege or
otherwise.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please do not read, copy, or distribute this e-mail or any
attachments, and please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. 
Thank you.
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